

Senad Agović

Profile

An IT and project management professional with 10 years of experience in project management, web solutions development and content management. Proven capacity to improve and maximize overall business and it function integration through effective processes. An experienced self-starter, team player and problem-solver with keen attention to customer needs and details. An innovator with creative skills and experiences to improve business and it processes.

Professional expertise includes:

- Project Management (Prince2)
- Web Content Management (Tridion)
- Analysis & Concept Design of Web Solutions
- Information & Application Architecture
- IT Service Management
- Software Development
- Process Analysis and Modelling
- Innovations

Contact Information

Name:	Senad Agovic	Phone number:	+31206903336
Address:	L. Zijlplein 83 1067 JR Amsterdam	Mobile:	+31647031821
		E-mail address:	senad@agovic.eu

Education

2007 - 2009:	Master Information Management - Newport Business Academy
2001 - 2005:	Business Informatics - Hogeschool van Amsterdam
1987 - 1991:	Food Technology - University Of Sarajevo

Experience

2006 - Present:	Project Manager Internet, Innovation Consultant, IT Consultant S & AD (Contractor)
2005 - 2006:	Project Manager Internet & Consultant Web Content Management VLC Nederland B.V.
1998 - 2005:	IT Consultant, Software Developer, Web Developer LogicaCMG
1987 - 1998:	Assistant Research And Development Unilever Research Laboratory - Vlaardingen

Languages

Dutch:	fluently
English:	good
Bosnian:	native

Personality

Creative and insightful, Future-oriented, Independent and original
INTP- personality